
Solicitation VA786-17-R-0184 

Turf Management Services for Bay Pines National Cemetery 

FY17 Base plus 4 Option Years 

Solicitation Questions:  

 

1. Who is the current vendor that's providing the service for this? 

This is a new requirement therefore there is no current vendor/contract on site for this requirement. 

2. What was the value of the last contract? 

Refer to response from Question 1 

3. Can you please provide the solicitation number for the past contract? 

Refer to response from Question 1 

4. Is the need of the current contract different then the past contract?  If so, can you please provide what 

the difference is? 

Refer to response from Question 1 

5. I see there is very specific material that is requested to be provided for chemical applications.  Is the 

Cemetery providing the material for us, or is that up to the contractor?  Is there an option to slightly 

deviate from that material as long as it's approved by the cemetery? 

The contractor is to supply the material. Additionally the requirement has the “52.211-6 Brand Name 

or Equal” clause.  

6. Can the cemetery provide a map for this requirement and number of acres involved?   

I can provide a basic cemetery map, see attached.  

7. Will the cemetery provide a storage area for our equipment?  If not, would we be able to have a 

Storage Container at the facility since we will be providing daily service at the facility?  

We have an area in the cemetery where you can place a storage container to store your equipment.  

We are not responsible for your equipment  


